

From: Jason Strohmaier

To: Doug Young

Date: November 16, 2007

Subject: Request for Info - File #0636-EX-PL-2007

---

Message:

1) Yes, this is an error.

2 & 3) I will edit Exhibit 4 to eliminate those two frequencies.

4) I had previously tried to reopen the 0278-EX-PL-2007 application for this function but wasn't able to get support to do so. If the FCC has cashed the payment as services rendered from 0278, then the application should have been reopened at the time of payment receipt. But there was no such action taken. If it cannot be applied to 0636, then 0278 should be reopened. Honda has no reason to pay for services on 0278 if none were performed by the FCC beyond closing the previous application due to delinquency in payment. Forfeiture of filing fee should not be applicable if the application had already been closed before payment was received.

Once I receive confirmation from you about what can be done with 0278/0636 in terms of payment I will edit the above frequencies.